Public Document Pack

ada
i) AN i

f
CITY
LONDON

LICENSING (HEARING) SUB
COMMITTEE

Date: TUESDAY, 6 AUGUST 2019
Time: 10.30 am

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 1, 2ND
FLOOR, WEST WING, GUILDHALL

APPLICANT: Herbivore Restaurants
Limited

PREMISES: Stem & Glory, 60
Bartholomew Close, EC1A 7BF






CONTENTS

Hearing Procedure

Report of the Director of Markets & Consumer Protection

Appendix 1:
Appendix 2:
Appendix 3:
Appendix 4:

Appendix 5:

Appendix 6:
Appendix 7:

Appendix 8:

Copy of Application

Current Premises Licence

Current Tables & Chairs Licence
Conditions consistent with the operating schedule
Representations from Other Persons
i) Resident 1

ii) Resident 2

iii}) Resident 3

iv) Resident 4

V) Resident 5

Map of Nearby Premises

Plan of Premises

Notices

i) Blue Notice 1

ii) Blue Notice 2

iii) Newspaper Advert

(Pages 1 -2)

(Pages 3 - 8)

(Pages 9 - 28)
(Pages 29 - 36)
(Pages 37 - 38)

(Pages 39 - 40)

(Pages 41 - 42)
(Pages 43 - 44)
(Pages 45 - 46)
(Pages 47 - 48)
(Pages 49 - 50)
(Pages 51 - 52)

(Pages 53 - 54)

(Pages 55 - 56)
(Pages 57 - 58)

(Pages 59 - 60)



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Annex

LICENSING (HEARING) SUB COMMITTEE
PROCEDURE FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. This procedure shall apply to all public hearings conducted under the provisions
of the Licensing Act 2003.

2. Public hearings conducted under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 shall
take the form of a discussion led by the licensing authority. Cross-examination
will be permitted when the Sub Committee considers it to be required. The
conduct of hearings shall be broadly based, subject to the discretion of the Sub
Committee, on the points set out below.

3. At the start of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub Committee will introduce
him/herself and other Members of the Sub Committee as well as the City
Corporation officers present. Anyone making representations will then be asked
to introduce themselves and anyone accompanying them. The applicant will
then do likewise."

4. The Chairman will then explain the purpose of the hearing and the procedure to
be followed at the hearing. The Sub Committee will then make any rulings
necessary in respect of requests for withesses to be heard in support of any of
the parties making representations or the applicant.

5.  Those making representations will then be invited to present their case.
Repetition will not be permitted. Equal time will be offered to the applicant and
those making representations. Where there is more than one party making
representations and/or calling witnesses in support, consideration should be
given to having one spokesman on behalf of all parties so as to avoid repetition.
Although the use of a spokesman will be encouraged by the Sub Committee,
the decision rests with those parties making representations.

6. In the event of disorder or persistent disregard of the authority of the Chair, the
Chairman may suspend or adjourn the hearing, or require that the person(s)
causing disorder or showing disregard leave the hearing.

7. In the event that the Sub Committee has decided that cross-examination will be
permitted, the applicant will be invited to ask questions of the party(s) making
representations and their witnesses (if any). The party(s) making
representations and any witnesses giving evidence in support will then answer
any questions put to them by members of the Sub Committee.

8. The applicant will then be invited to present their case and call any witnesses in
support of their application. The applicant will be entitled to the same period of
time to present his case as those making representations were afforded.

' In hearings where a licence is being reviewed, references in this procedure to ‘applicant’ should be read as
references to the licence holder and references to ‘those making representations’ should be read as references to
those applying for the review.

Page 1



10.

11.

12.

13.

In the event that the Sub Committee has decided that cross-examination will be
permitted, those making representations will be invited to ask questions of the
applicant and their witnesses (if any). The applicant and any witnesses giving
evidence in support will then answer any questions put to them by members of
the Sub Committee.

The Chairman will ask all parties if there is anything else they would like to add
in support of their respective cases.

Those making representations will then be invited to make closing submissions
followed by the applicant.

The Sub Committee will then retire to consider their decision. They may call for
assistance by the representatives of the Town Clerk and/or the Comptroller &
City Solicitor but those persons will play no part in the decision-making process.

In due course, the Sub Committee will return to announce their decision or to
inform those present when the decision will be given.

Page 2



Agenda Annex

Committee(s): Hearing Date(s): | Item no.
Licensing Sub-Committee 6t August 2019 1
Subject:

Licensing Act 2003 - Public Hearing in Respect of an Application for the
Variation of a Premises Licence

Name of premises: Stem + Glory

Address of premises: 60 Bartholomew Close
London, EC1A 7BF

Report of: Public / Nen—Publie

Director of Markets and Consumer Protection

Ward (if appropriate):

Farringdon Within

1 Introduction

1.1 To consider and determine, by public hearing, the application to vary a
premises license under the Licensing Act 2003, taking into account the
representations of ‘other persons’ detailed in paragraph 4, and the
policy considerations detailed in paragraph 6 of this report.

1.2 The decision of the Sub-Committee must be made with a view to
promoting one or more of the four licensing objectives, namely:

e the prevention of crime and disorder
e public safety
e the prevention of public nuisance

e the protection of children from harm

Page 3



2 Summary of Application

2.1 An application made by:

Herbivore Restaurants Ltd t/a Stem + Glory
13 King Street

Cambridge

CB1 1LH

was received by the City of London Licensing Authority on 13 June
2019 to vary the premises licence in respect of the premises at:

Stem + Glory
60 Bartholomew Close
London, EC1A 7BF

2.2 The application seeks to replace condition 5 with the following two
conditions:

1. There shall be no sale of alcohol in unsealed containers for
consumption off the premises save that sales for consumption at tables
which benefit from a licence granted to the applicant by the highway
authority under S.115E Highway Act 1980 are permitted for a
maximum of 12 patrons from 11.00 up to 21:00 hours on any day. Such
alcohol is only permitted ancillary to a table meal and by
waiter/waitress service only.

2. Alcohol may be supplied for consumption off the premises in sealed
containers only, at any time during the hours permitted for on sale.

2.3 All permitted hours, licensable activities and opening hours are to
remain the same. The sale of alcohol is for both on and off the
premises. Full details of the application are contained in the copy of the
Application Form at Appendix 1.

Activity Current Licence Proposed Licence
Sale of Alcohol Sun 11:00— 22:30 | No Change

Mon—Weds:11:00—23:00
Thurs-Sat: 11:00-23:30

Late Night Thurs—Sat 23:00—23:30 | No Change
Refreshment

Page 4



2.4

3.1

3.2
3.3

4.1

4.2

5.1

6.1

6.2

The Operating Schedule submitted by the applicant suggests no further
steps necessary in order to promote the licensing objectives, other than
the conditions which are the basis of the variation itself.

Licensing History of Premises

The premises received a licence on 02 October 2018 where the Licence
holder was Herbivore Restaurants Ltd T/A Stem & Glory.

A copy of the current premises licence can be seen as Appendix 2.

Relevant to this application is the Tables & Chairs licence granted to
the premises in April 2019. A copy of this licence can be seen as
Appendix 3.

Representations From Other Persons

There are five representations from ‘other persons’. The representations
are against the granting the variation primarily on the basis that if
granted it will undermine the licensing objective of ‘the prevention of
public nuisance’.

The representations can be seen in full as Appendix 5(i) to 5 (v).

Representations from Responsible Authorities

There have been no representations from any of the Responsible
Authorities.

Policy Considerations

In carrying out its licensing functions the Licensing Authority must
have regard to its Statement of Licensing policy, and statutory guidance
issued under s 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

City of London Corporation’s Statement of Licensing Policy

The following sections/paragraphs of the City of London Corporation’s
Statement of Licensing Policy are particularly applicable to this
application.

Page 5



6.3

The boxed comment on page 19 states the need to strike a fair balance
between the benefits to a community of a licensed venue, and the risk
of disturbance to local residents and workers.

The boxed comment on page 19 also states an overriding policy
principle namely, that each application will be decided on its individual
merits.

Paragraphs 79 — 81 address the need of care when controlling noise
particularly from those persons outside of and leaving premises.

Paragraphs 115-121 state the Corporation’s policy on setting conditions
which may be applicable dependant on the step(s) taken by members as
stated in paragraph nine of this report.

Statutory Guidance

The following sections/paragraphs of the statutory guidance issued
under s182 of the Licensing Act 2003 are particularly applicable to this
application (revised April 2017):

Chapter 2 of the guidance covers the four licensing objectives. In
particular, paragraph 2.15 states that it is, °...important that in
considering the promotion of [the public nuisance licensing objective,
licensing authorities] focus on the effect of the licensable activities at
the specific premises on persons living and working (including those
carrying on business) in the area around the premises which may be
disproportionate and unreasonable.” Also, paragraph 2.16 indicates that
the prevention of public nuisance could, in appropriate circumstances
include, ‘the reduction of the living and working amenity and
environment of other persons living and working in the area of the
licensed premises.’

Chapter 10 refers to conditions attached to premises licences with
paragraph 10.10 stating that, ‘Conditions should be determined on a
case-by-case basis and standardised conditions which ignore these
individual aspects should be avoided.” Also, ‘Licensing authorities
should therefore ensure that any conditions they impose are only those
which are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.’

Page 6



7.1

7.2

8
8.1

8.2

9.1

9.2

Map and Plans

A map showing the location of the premises together with nearby
licensed premises is attached as Appendix 6. A key of those premises is
included which indicates the maximum permitted hours for alcohol
sales in respect of each premises along with the latest terminal hour for
any other licensed activity if greater.

The plan of the premises is attached as Appendix 7.

Summary

The Licensing Authority has a duty under the Licensing Act 2003 to
promote the Licensing Objectives.

Each objective has equal importance. In carrying out its licensing
functions, the Licensing Authority must also have regard to its
Statement of Licensing Policy, any Statutory Guidance under the
Licensing Act 2003 and is bound by the Human Rights Act 1998. The
Corporation must also fulfil its obligations under section 17 of the
Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to do all that it reasonably can to prevent
crime and disorder in the City.

Public Notices

The statutory blue public notice was duly exhibited at the premises as
evidenced by photographs taken on 26/06/19. Two photographs of the
notice in-situ are attached as Appendix 8 (1) and 8 (ii) and were verified
to be accurate by a Licensing Officer.

A copy of the statutory newspaper advertisement was placed in the
Islington Tribune on Friday 215t June. This is attached as Appendix 8

(iii).

Page 7



10 Options

10.1 The Sub-committee must, having regard to the representation, take
such of the following steps as it considers appropriate and necessary for
the promotion of the licensing objectives:

1) modify the conditions of the licence; or

i1) reject the whole or part of the application

Any determination by the licensing sub-committee will not have effect
until the end of 21 days following notification of the decision to the
applicant by the licensing authority or, in the event of an appeal to the
Magistrates> Court against the Sub-Committee’s decision, the
determination of the appeal.

For the purposes of paragraph 9.1(i) conditions are modified if any of
them are altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

11 Recommendation

11.1 It is therefore RECOMMENDED that your Sub-Committee determine
this application for a variation of a premises licence in accordance with
paragraph 9 of this report.

Prepared by Robert Breese
Licensing Officer
Robert.breese@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Background Papers

BACKGROUND PAPERS DEPT FILE

Corporation of London Statement of | MCP 5th Floor Walbrook Wharf
Licensing Policy (revised Jan 2017)

Statutory Guidance — ‘Revised Statutory Guidance
Guidance Issued Under Section 182
Of The Licensing Act 2003°. April
2017

Page 8



https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Yt Jasz /7 /,9ppendix iﬁ 7
Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals, In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records,

I/'We Herbivore Restaurants Ltd

(Insertname(s) of applicany) e
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
LN/200507266

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

13 JUN 2019

Stem & Glory
60 Bartholomew Close

fas
\ FAO L\-(/ 02315 -

| &

Posttown | London ] Postcode ECIA 7BF

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £57,500

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town | Postcode |

Page 9



Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? [vIYes O
No

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? IDRHN'{ITILHWH

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1) [ ]Yes [v] No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note
2)

Permit off sales of alcohol in open containers until 21.00 on any day, only to patrons seated at
tables authorised by the City of London to be placed outside the premises, such alcohol to be
anciliary to a table meal. Service of such alcohol to be by waiter/waitress only.

Replace condition § with the following
“ Alcohol may be supplied for consumption off the premises in sealed containers only, at any time
during the hours permitted for on sales.”

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the
number expected to attend:

Page 10




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful,

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note 3)  Please tick all that apply

2)
b)
¢)
d)
¢)
f)
2

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of aleohgl (if ticking yes, fill in box J)
In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 11

O O00000Ooa:0.

[v]



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (pleaseread | Indoors | []

timings (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors |

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details herg (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed o State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
| grlidance note 6)

Thur

Fri gs. 1 ,

] Pt 1. please ls Flease ead zuidancenote'i)
Sat |
Sun

Page 12




B

Films ill ibiti 8 ace |
Standard days and outdoors or both -~ please tick (please read Indoors O
timings (please read guidance note 4)
guidance note 8) Outdoors D
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note $)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
—-—-—1 guidance note 6)
Thur
Fri
left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat
Sun

Page 13




C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 6)

Wed

Thur ard txmi ere you inten e the premises fi

I SpO erent tim listed in th

inhgﬁ_ugss_hﬂ (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 14




D

Boxing or wrestling i stli i tak

entertainments place indoors or putdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
Standard days and (please read guidance note 4)

timings (please read

guidance note §) Chuscooes H
Day | Start | Finish Both |
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

mmm_mthg_hELms_ua (please read gmdance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 15




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors O

timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors | []

Day | Start | Finish | Both O

Mon | ] Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
I i readguidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non m' A Cl i endt 1ses for the

gcmmn_o_n.tm,mss.l@ (please read guldance note 7)
Sat
Sun

Page 16




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish

a i
— please tick (please | Indoors Ol

i u
read guidance note 4)

]

Cutdoors

Both

O

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Sat

Sun

mus:c t diffe nes to the mth

mlunm_gnthe_leitmaﬂm (please read guldance note 7

Page 17




G

Performances of dance erf nce ta
Standard days and or outd th — please Indoors O
timings (please read (please read guidance note 4) -
guidance note 8) Outdoors ]
_' :
Day | Start | Finish | Both | O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
e —-{ read guidance note 6)
Thur
Fri standard timings he [ )
erf nce of dan mes ted i lumn
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat
Sun ]

Page 18




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

description to that providing

falling within (e), (f) or

®

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish | WUILthis entertainment lace Indoors O
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

MOII guidance note 4) O'I.ltdoors D

Both O
Tue Please give further detafls here (please read guidance note 5)
I E—

Wed

Thur a onal variations for entertainmen gimilar
description to that falling within (e). (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat dard timin u intend to use the prem for

inment of a cription to that fa ithin
—— t differen those listed in the colu n
& glease list (please read guidance note 7)
Sun

Page 19




I

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both = Indoors u

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors |

Day |Start | Finish | Both -

Mon Pleage gfve further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State an onal variations for the ion of late night

---------- +———1 refreshment (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Bt nd. Wh inten e the or th
EIrEsSnimen A LI Il

Muu.thﬂ_ﬂ..uss_m (please read gmdance note 7)
Sat
Sun

Page 20




J

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | Op, the ]

— please tick (please read guidance note 9) premises O
Off the
premises O
Both [v]

Mon | 11.00 | 23.00

Tue 11.00 | 23.00

Wed | 1100 |23.00

State any seasonsal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur | 11,00 | 23.30

Fri | 11.00 | 23.30

Sat 11.00 | 23.30

Sun | 11,00 | 22.30

Non-standard tim

Ingo

supply of aleohol a dﬂ"gm; ;mg to those ug A the gg_!gm n on
the left. please list (please read guidance note 7)

Off sales of alcohol in open containers from 11.00 to 21,00 on any day.

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 10).

None

Page 21




L

Hours premises are State any seasongl variations (please read guidance note §)

open to the public

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 8)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue

Wed |
[ | Nen, standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open
| to the pu ere ose ] in the column on

e | theleft. please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat B

Sun

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

Page 22




Please tick as appropriate
® ] have enclosed the premises licence
[v]
® Thave enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence O

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part
of it below

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Page 23




M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢ d and e) (please read guidance note 11)

OfT sales of alcohol may be supplied in open drinking vessels until 21.00 on any day, only to
4 maximum of 12 patrons seated at tables authorised by the City of London to be placed
outside the premises, such alcohol to be ancillary to a table meal and served to table only by
waiting staff.

Alcohol may be supplied for consumption off the premises in sealed containers only, at any
time during the hours permitted for on sales.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

See box a

¢) Public safety

See box a

d) The prevention of public nuisance

No consumption of alcohol shall be permitted outside the premises after 21.00 on any day.

e) The protection of children from harm

See box a

Page 24



Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® I have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or v
® [ have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made ¥
in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

® I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable.

I understand that I must now advertise my application.
T have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation,

®  Tunderstand that if T do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected,

NN SN SN

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 12)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other

duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity,

Date 13th June 2019
Capacity Solicitors for applicant

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence assoclated with
this application (please read guidance note 15)

Craig Baylis
BCLP
Adelaide House
London Bridge

Post town ILondon Post code | EC4R 9HA

| Telephone number (if any) I

Page 25



If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-malil, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to
make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003,

1. Youdo not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy _

2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place of
consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a description of where the
place will be and its proximity to the premises.

3. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser {a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

© aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o & performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500,

© a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) 2
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the

Page 26



10.

relevant premises from: (i) the local euthority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.
® Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23,00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to'sel! alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises,

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (i) the school
proprietor or (jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

® Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500, However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable,
¢  Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:
© any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;
© any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;
o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and
o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within & moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.
‘Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’,

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not

Page 27



11.
12.
13.
14,

15,

exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to cotrespond with you about this application.

Page 28



Premises licence number

Part 1 - Premises details

LONDON

Licensing Act 2003

Section 24
Premises licence

Licensing, City of London
PO Box 270 Guildhall, London EC2P 2EJ

Appendix 2

[ LN/200507266

Stem & Glory, 60 Bartholomew Close

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Post town Post code
London EC1A 7BF
Telephone Number
Where the licence is time limited - the dates
Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Alcohol Sales

Late Night Refreshment

Alcohol Sales
Sunday
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday

Sunday
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday

11:00 - 22:30
11:00 - 23:00
11:00 - 23:00
11:00 - 23:00
11:00 - 23:30
11:00 - 23:30
11:00 - 23:30

Late Night Refreshment

23:00 - 23:30
23:00 - 23:30
23:00 - 23:30

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Page 29



The opening hours of the premises

Opening Hours

Sunday 07:00 - 23:00 -
Monday 07:00 - 23:30 -
Tuesday 07:00 - 23:30 -
Wednesday 07:00 - 23:30 -
Thursday 07:00 - 00:00 -
Friday 07:00 - 00:00 -
Saturday 07:00 - 00:00 -

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol - whether these are on and/or off supplies

On & Off the Premises

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence

Herbivore Restaurants Ltd T/A Stem + Glory
13 King Street

Cambridge

CB11LH

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

11013817

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence
authorises for the supply of alcohol

James Masterton

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor — where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

1590 - South Cambs

Date granted 2nd October 2018

Director of Markets & Consumer Protection

Page 30



Annex 1 —

Alcohol

Mandatory conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence —

a) Atatime when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the Premises Licence; or

b) At a time when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence or his
Personal Licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made, or authorised by a person who holds
a Personal Licence.

3. (1)

O]

The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities,
or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of

alcohol for consumption on the premises.

a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to —

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(if) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

b)provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted
fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward
the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner
which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

d)selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner.

e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

4. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available.

5. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification
policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licences must ensure that the supply
of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of
age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either:-

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

(a) a holographic mark or

Page 31
3



6. The responsible person shall ensure that —

(@)  where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures —

(i) beer or cider: % pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and
(b)  these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to
customers on the premises; and

(c)  where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be
sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Minimum Drinks Pricing

1. Arrelevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 —
(@) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979
(a) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula —
P =D+ (DxV)
Where —
i P is the permitted price

ii. D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

iii. V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(b) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence —

i.  The holder of the premises licence
ii.  The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

iii.  The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under
such a licence;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity
which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(d) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax
Act 1994,

Page 32

4



3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from the paragraph)
not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the
price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

1. Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph
2 on a day (“the first day”’) would be different from the permitted price on the next day
(“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

2. The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the
second day.

Page 33



Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

Page 34



Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

The following conditions/resolutions were agreed by the City of London’s Licensing Sub
Committee at a hearing held on 2" October 2018.

1. All doors and windows shall remain closed at all times save for entry or exit, or in
the event of an emergency.

2. Prominent signage shall be displayed at all exits from the premises requesting that
customers leave quietly.

3. The Licence holder shall make available a contact telephone number to nearby
residents and the City of London Licensing Team to be used in the event of complaints
arising.

4. A ‘Challenge 25’ Scheme shall operate to ensure that any person attempting to
purchase alcohol who appears to be under the age of 25 shall provide documented proof
that he/she is over 25 years of age. Proof of age shall only comprise a passport, a photo
card driving licence, an EU/EEA national 1D card or similar document, or an industry
approved proof of age identity card.

5. There shall be no sale of alcohol in unsealed containers for consumption off the
premises.
6. The plan of the premises submitted in support of the application shall be amended

to remove the external area entirely from the permitted “On Sales” licensed area.

Page 35



Annex 4 — Plans

GENERAL ARRANGEMENT PLAN
Reference: D-100-A3

Date: 07/08/18

FIRE EQUIPMENT SKETCH LAYOUT
Reference: SK01

Date: 01/09/18

Page 36



Appendix 3

LICENCE TO PLACE TABLES AND CHAIRS ON THE
PUBLIC HIGHWAY/CITY WALKWAY
HIGHWAYS ACT 1980 PART V11A (AS AMENDED)
Licence No: LN/200507715
Name of Licensee: Herbivore Restaurants Ltd
Premises: Stem & Glory, 60 Bartholomew Close, London, EC1A 7BF
Items Permitted: 6 tables and 12 chairs
Hours: Between 09.00 hours and 21.00 hours Monday to Sunday
Licence Commences: 29 April 2019

Licence Expires: 28 April 2020

Subject to the terms and conditions set out in the attached schedule and the
following plans and particulars:

Location plan & details of furniture received 31.10.2018
Drawing number 181025 SKO3 received 31.10.2018

Director of Markets & Consumer Protection
Date of Issue: 26 April 2019

Page 37



TABLES AND CHAIRS PERMISSION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The term “furniture” used hereinafter is to be taken to mean tables and chairs, parasols, planters etc. It does not include ‘A’ Boards.

ADDRESS: Stem & Glory, 60 Bartholomew Close, London, EC1A 7BF

1.

2.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

This licence must be displayed in a prominent position during any period that furniture is located on the Public Footway.

All furniture is to remain within the delineated area whilst it is in use on the Public Footway.

No furniture may be placed in any position where it will obstruct a designated fire escape route.

The furniture must be removed by the licensee from the Public Footway outside the hours specified herein, or at any time
when the licensee is requested by the Police, the Director of the Built Environment, the Director of Markets & Consumer
Protection or Transportation & Public Realm Director (to facilitate cleaning and street washing) to remove the same.

The number of items of furniture specified overleaf (i.e.6 tables and 12 chairs) shall not be exceeded at any time.

The furniture shall be maintained in a safe, clean and well decorated condition, and be of a design acceptable to the Director of
Markets & Consumer Protection.

The licensee is responsible for the removal of all litter from the delineated area and from the adjacent carriageway and Public
Footway as often as may be necessary to the satisfaction of the Transportation and Public Realm Director.

The permission holder must pressure wash the permitted area at a minimum of six-monthly intervals to ensure adequate levels
of cleanliness are maintained.

No food or drink shall remain at unoccupied tables.
The licensee shall be liable for any damage to the Public Footway which the Director of Markets & Consumer Protection
considers reasonably attributable to the licensee’s use of the Public Footway and shall reimburse the costs of the City of

London Corporation or its Agents in repairing the same.

i) The permission holder shall be liable for and shall indemnify the City of London Corporation, their Servants and Agents
against:-

a) any expense, liability, loss, claim or proceedings whatsoever arising under statute or at common law in respect of
personal injury to or the death of any person whomsoever, and

b) any expense, liability, loss, claim or proceedings in respect of any injury, loss or damage whatsoever to any person
whomsoever or to any property real or personal, arising from the use of the Public Footway for the permitted
purpose.

ii) Without limiting the obligation hereunder, the licensee will effect insurance against the matters referred to in 11(i) to the
satisfaction of the Chamberlain of London and will produce to the Chamberlain the policies of insurance so effected and the
current premium renewal receipts relative thereto at such times as the Chamberlain shall reasonably require.

No tables or chairs may be reserved for the exclusive use of the premises associated with this permission. In other words, all
tables and chairs may be used by the general public at no charge.

No advertising material may be attached to, or form part of, any of the furniture.
No supplemental lighting may be used in connection with the furniture.

The permission holder shall obtain all necessary consents that may be required relative to the use of the Public Footway for the
permitted purpose and comply with all bye-laws and statutory requirements relating thereto.

This permission may be withdrawn or suspended at any time by the City of London Corporation if any of the terms and/or
conditions are not complied with by the permission holder. No reimbursement of licence fees, nor compensation for any loss
occasioned thereby will be made by the City of London Corporation.

In the event of withdrawal or suspension of this permission by the City of London Corporation for its highway or similar
works, the Director of Markets & Consumer Protection may agree a proportional reimbursement of the permission fee.

Furniture must be capable of being stored off the highway on cessation of the permitted hours.

This licence is hereby approved for the placement of 6 tables and 12 chairs only within the area shown on plan 181025_SKO03
as amended. The depth of the licensed area must not exceed 130cm when measured at right angles from the frontage of the
premises. No other items may be placed on the public highway at any time.

The licensee must ensure that sufficient access to the adjacent ramp leading to Hogarth House is maintained at all times.

Page 38



Appendix 4

Stem & Glory, 60 Bartholomew Close, EC1A 7BF

Conditions Consistent with the Operating Schedule

1. There shall be no sale of alcohol in unsealed containers for consumption off the premises
save that sales for consumption at tables which benefit from a licence granted to the applicant
by the highway authority under S.115E Highway Act 1980 are permitted for a maximum of
12 patrons from 11.00 up to 21:00 hours on any day. Such alcohol is only permitted ancillary
to a table meal and by waiter/waitress service only.

2. Alcohol may be supplied for consumption off the premises in sealed containers only, at
any time during the hours permitted for on sale.

CONDITIONS ABOVE PROPOSED TO REPLACE CURRENT CONDITION 5 - — There
shall be no sale of alcohol in unsealed containers for consumption off the premises.

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



Appendix 5i)

Breese, Robert

m_—__. —_— —————— —
From: Brendan Barns [
Sent: 19 June 2019 10:16

To: M&CP - Licensing

Subject: Objection to variation of licence for 60 Bartholomew Ciose

Hello Licensing

| would like to object to the request for a variation of the licence for 60 Bartholomew Close. The outside tables are
very close to Middlesex Passage and | don’t think alcohol should be served in an area which Is surrounded by
residential properties above as well as to the left and right. The risk of noise pollution and general nuisance from
late night diners/drinkers is considerable. | understand Stem and Glory Is an award winning restaurant focused on
food rather than alcohol sales. In that respect, it is different in focus from Lino as well as geographically directly
located to residential properties unlike Lino which is surrounded by commercial space.

Your faithfully

Brendan Barns

Found
E?jg.DNOEhé S L‘;‘::Ioer: Business Forum
a: Bartholomew Close, London EC1A 7HP

FO RUM w. www,londonbusinessforum.com
* I

Page 41




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



Breese, Robert

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear City

Appendix 5ii)

Natasha Curran

19 June 2019 09:25

M&CP - Licensing

Application to grant a variation of a premises licence - Stem & Glory, 60
Bartholomew Close EC1A 7BF(Farringdon within ward)

Application to grant a variation of a premises licence - Stem & Glory, 60
Bartholomew Close EC1A 7BF{Farringdon within ward).docx

| object to this variation attached so soon after the City agreed that Stem and Glory could not serve alcohol to

outside tables.

This year, the weather has not been dry or warm yet, plus there is ongoing building work outside which may also
mean that restaurant users have not wishes to sit outside. So any argument put forward of there being no issues or
complaints thus far, is not valid. It's too early to understand the noise generated from outside tables, and far too

early to grant a variation.

I ask you again NOT to send me any paper letters regarding hearing meetings and their outcomes, via email is
sufficient and preferred, thank you.

Kind regards,
Natasha Curran

- rtholomew Close, ECIA 7HN

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



Appendix 5iii)
Breese, Robert

From: ann Holmes

Sent: 10 July 2019 12:36

To: Breese, Robert

Subject: Stem and Glory - is this OK?

Attachments: Application to grant a variation of a premises licence - Stem & Glory, 60

Bartholomew Close EC1A 7BF(Farringdon within ward).docx

I am writing to abject to the application for a variation in the licence for these premises, to allow the sale of alcohol
to pavement tables.

A number of residents objected to the original application to serve alcohol at pavement tables, on the grounds of
the likely noise nulsance which would be caused to local residents.

Warm weather is only just beginning, since licences, allowing serving of alcohol was granted to Lino and Half Cup, in
Bartholomew Close. | think it is necessary to monitor any public nuisance caused, before any other such licences are
given.

I should be grateful if you would acknowledge receipt of this objection.

Yours sincerely

Ann Holmes

-Bartholomew Close, EC1A 7HN

>
>
> Sent from my iPad

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46



Appendix 5iv)

Breese, Robert

From: Susie Carrington [N
Sent: 10 July 2019 14:38

To: M&CP - Licensing

Subject: Re; Application for a variation of a premises licence

Application has been made to the City of London for the grant of a premises licence for the following premises:-

Ward: Farringdon within

Premises: Stem & Glory

Address:  Plumtree Court, Shoe Lane EC4A 4AP

Applicant: Herbivore Restaurants Ftd

Application: To replace condition 5 with the following; Alcohol may be supplied for consumption off the premises in sealed containers
only, at any time during the hours permitted for on sales.

For the attention of the Town Clerk:

I am writing to ebject to the above application for a variation in the licence for these premises, to allow the sale
of alcohol to pavement tables.

As you know, a number of residents objected to the original application to serve alcohol at pavement tables, on
the grounds of the likely noise nuisance which would be caused to local residents.

Warm weather is only just beginning, since licences, allowing serving of alcohol was granted to Lino and Half
Cup, in Bartholomew Close. I think it is only fair to monitor any public nuisance caused, before any other such
licences are given.

I should be grateful if you would acknowledge receipt of this objection.
Yours faithfully,
Susie and Rick Carrington,

Bartholomew Close, EC1A 7HN

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48



Appendix 5v)

Breese, Robert

From: peTer soweN |G

Sent: 11 July 2019 11:48
To: M8CP - Licensing
Subject: Licensing Act 2003 — Objection to Application for a variation of a premises licence

Hello, | wish to object to the application by Stem & Glory to supply alcohol to pavement tables at their premises in
Bartholomew Close. As you know residents are extremely upset about the introduction of numerous drinking
venues and the attendant disruption, noise and public nuisance that is being introduced to our quiet, historic
neighbourhood - even the though the City of London authorities assured that there would only be a single
restaurant business in the whole of the new development in our community.

No doubt the licensing authority will continue to be unsympathetic to the quality of life of local residents as it has
been before, but | feel that it Is Inportant to remind you of your responsibilities to the ratepayers and electors who
fund your employment,

Thank you,
Peter Bowen
Bartholomew Close

London
EC1A 7HN

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 50



Appendix 6

Premises Location Map

Alcohol Late Night
Closing Refreshment
Trade Name Time Closing Time
1 | Stem + Glory 23:30 23:30
2 | Worshipful Company of Butchers 02:00 02:00
3 | Half Cup, Unit9 22:30 Unlicensed
4 | Lino 23:30 23:30
5 | Barts Square Active One Ltd, Unit 7 23:00 Unlicensed
6 | Barts Square Active One Ltd, Unit 2 23:00 Unlicensed

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 52



g abed

Motea:

4
'1.mmwuml_ummu re
AT MOV I EEPECDLICEC 1M WHOLE OR P O LI FOLTHE
MMRFRCTINE OF NN ARTWAE WITHOUT THE PN FERIICH OF i
COPRONT MO,
2 W 1 FRCUND) DnGEnmOn; OO,
% THI DRARING IE TC B ISAD N COPLLISCII'S! WIRH ALL RELIVRNT
AREHTICTS, EINCE BN AND DEDONEL DINAEN 4D

++ RED LINE
INDICATES EXTENT
OF AREA
ACCESSIBLE TO
THE PUBLIC

m_lm
| = | oncmeo B3| t
™ FOR LICENCE

0o ¢ | 90 9% 09 =
VO O = 8O 0O 0O

=T T ee ¢o o

3 STUDIO PETAK
i HOLRGHD HOUSE
i = o 1 CHBAT PERCY STREET
— — — i | | | | — —— == 1 — T ek
| i — = | — = BARTS SQUARE
— = COMMERCIAL UNIT 8
R T R Ty e SR { = == ARRAN PLAN
AT T R Imagie Y S
NI b sy B g
ANAER R \\\\\\\\\\\ . i, IR — I T
\\\\\\\\§§§§§§§§§§§§\\\\\\\\ 2N \§ b L Ranaa [ L e [Toomes | a»
e e N = _— = L L BT i |
0010 D-100-A3 0

) Xipuaddy



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



Appendix 8i)

PLANT BASED
SUPERFOOD

PACKED PLATES

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56



Appendix 8ii)

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 58



Islington Tribune Friday 21 June 2019

B Find us on facebook.com/islingtontribune RECRUITMENT / PUBM@M Npﬂq:ﬁs

Volunteer Drivers

transport of elderly residents in EC1.
10am to 4pm Monday and/or Thursday.

Volunteer Cooks

residents in EC1.

Volunteer drivers required for lunch club minibus

Volunteer cooks required for lunch club for elderly

9.30am to 3pm Monday and/or Thursday.

St Giles-in-the-Fields Church seeks a

FULL-TIME
CHURCH
ADMINISTRATOR

who combines sound administrative experience
with excellent people skills.

A full job description is available at
www.stgilesonline.org.
Applications of interest should be made
by email to the
rector at alancarr17@gmail.com

Licensing Act 2003
Application for a Major Variation to a
Premises Licence
An application has been made by
Herbivore Restaurants Ltd for major
variation to a premises licence for
premises at Stem & Glory, 60

Bartholomew Close, London EC1
The application provides for the supply
of alcohol ancillary to a meal to patrons
seated at tables immediately outside
the premises on any day until 21.00
The full application setting out full
details of the application can be
viewed at the offices of the licensing
authority at Wallbrook Wharf,

78-83 Upper Thames Street, London,
EC4R 3TD (ring in advance to check).
Further information may be available
at www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Interested  parties can  make
representations to the Licensing
Authority by close of business on 11th
July 2019. All representations must be
made in writing. It is an offence under
Section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003

Replies: 07711 174 130 or
fcvolunteers@hotmail.com

or by calling the church office on

for anyone to recklessly or knowingly
make a false statement in connection
with a licensing application.  The
maximum fine on conviction is unlimited
BRYAN CAVE LEIGHTON PAISNER LLP

020 7240 2532.

L4 \Ivlvvn TSATT X leIl

LICENSING ACT 2003
NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES
LICENCE/CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE
Premises: Pinxing Wu, Basement and Ground Floor, 141-142
Upper Street, Islington N1 1QY. Notice is given that Sichuan
House Limited has applied to Islington Council for a Premises
Licence under the Licensing Act 2003.
The proposed licensable activities are: The sale of alcohol for
consumption on the premises only, Sunday to Thursday
12.00-23.00; Friday to Saturday 12.00-23.30.
Anyone who wishes to make representations regarding this
application must write to the: Licensing Support Team, Public
Protection and Development Management, 222 Upper Street,
London N1 1XR. Representations must be received no later
than 5th July 2019.
The Application Record and Register may be viewed during
normal office hours at the above address or at
www.islington.gov.uk.
It is an offence under Section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003,
knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in connection
with an application and the maximum fine for which a person is
liable on summary conviction for the offence is up to level 5 on
the standard scale (£5000).

Road Closures

Road Traffic Regulations Act 1984 Section 14(1) and 16A: Proposed and Made Notices
We, the London Borough of Islington are giving notice that we intend to make the following orders to enable works and special events to be carried out on the highway.
Bram Kainth, Service Director for Public Realm 21 June 2019

Proposed Notice

ISLINGTON

Road:

Effect:

Diversion Route:

Dates:

Benjamin Street
Carriageway
Resurfacing

prohibit vehicular traffic on Benjamin Street, between Britton Street and
Turnmill Street

shall be for westbound through traffic should proceed via Benjamin Street,
Britton Street, Clerkenwell Road and Turnmill Street

from 12 July 2019 until 26 July 2019

Cowcross Street
Diversionary Works

prohibit vehicular traffic on:
a) Cowcross Street, between 100 Turnmill Street and 23 Cowcross Street
Goswell Road;
b) suspend No Entry at Cowcross Street junction with St. John Street,
St. John Street; and
c) suspend One Way Traffic working in Cowcross Street and Turnmill
Street for access/egress

a) through traffic should proceed via Clerkenwell Road and St. John Street;

b) access to and egress from Turnmill Street will be via Clerkenwell Road;
and

c) access to and egress from Cowcross Street will be via St. John Street

from 16 June 2019 until 16 November 2019

Dominion Street
Crane Operations

AMENDMENT TO
PREVIOUSLY
PUBLISHED
NOTICE

a) prohibit vehicular traffic on Dominion Street, between Lackington
Street and South Place; and

b) suspend One Way traffic working in Lackington Street for
access/egress only

through traffic should proceed via Finsbury Pavement and South Place

a) phase 1: on 21 July 2019 for one day only;
b) phase 2: on 28 July 2019 for one day only;
c) phase 3: on 4 August 2019 for one day only

Graham Street
Carriageway
Resurfacing

prohibit vehicular traffic on Graham Street, between City Road and
Coombs Street

a) southbound through traffic should proceed via Sudeley Street, Elia Street,
Nelson Terrace, City Road; and

b) northbound through traffic should proceed via City Road, City Garden
Row and Coombs Street

from 13 July 2019 until 14 July 2019

Stroud Green Road
Railway Bridge
Maintenance

prohibit vehicular traffic on Stroud Green Road cycle lanes, between
Station Place and Wells Terrace

cyclists to dismount northbound and southbound

from 1 June 2019 until 31 August 2019

Vale Royal
Crane Operations

AMENDMENT TO
PREVIOUSLY
PUBLISHED
NOTICE

prohibit vehicular traffic on Vale Royal, at its junction with York Way

access/egress to Vale Royal will be via York Way and Tileyard Road

a) phase 1: from 20 July 2019 until 21 July
2019;

b) phase 2: from 27 July 2019 until 28 July 2019;

c) phase 3: from 3 August 2019 until 4 August
2019; and

d) phase 4: from 10 August 2019 until 11 August
2019

Worship Street
Carriageway
Resurfacing

prohibit vehicular traffic on Worship Street, between Tabernacle Street
and Paul Street

a) eastbound through traffic should proceed via Tabernacle Street, Epworth
Street and Paul Street; and

b) westbound through traffic should proceed via Clifton Street, Holywell
Row, Scrutton Street, Curtain Road, Great Eastern Street, Old Street and
City Road

from 13 July 2019 until 14 July 2019

Confirmed road closures

Road: Effect: Diversion Route: Dates:

Brewery Road prohibit vehicular traffic on Brewery Road, between Caledonian Road and | a) westbound through traffic should proceed via Caledonian Road, Blundell a) phase 1: from 24 June until 25 June 2019;
Tower Crane Balmoral Grove Street, Brandon Road, York Way and Brewery Road; and b) phase 2: from 1 July 2019 until 2 July 2019;
Removal b) eastbound traffic should proceed via Brewery Road, York Way, Market and

Road and Caledonian Road

c) phase 3: from 8 July 2019 until 9 July 2019

Caledonian Road
Street Party

prohibit vehicular traffic on:

a) Caledonian Road, between Offord Road and Richmond Avenue;

b)  Twyford Street Junction to northbound traffic;

c) Bingdfield Street, between Caledonian Road and the rear boundary wall
of No. 257 Caledonian Road;

d) Storey Street, at its entire length;

e) Freeling Street, at its entire length;

f) Tilloch Street, at its entire length;

g) Kember Street, at its entire length;

h) Lyon Street, at its entire length;

i) ban Left Turn into Caledonian Road, from Offord Road; and

j) _ ban Right Turn into Caledonian Road, from Richmond Avenue

a) southbound traffic should proceed via Brewery Road, York Way and
Copenhagen Street. (Alternative — Offord Road, Hemingford Road and
Copenhagen Street);

b) northbound traffic should proceed via Copenhagen Street, York Way and
Brewery Road;

c) access to Caledonian Road from Storey Street, Freeling Street, Tilloch
Street and Kember Street will be via Carnoustie Drive, Bingfield Street,
Bemerton Street and Copenhagen Street;

d) access to Stanmore Street will be from the south; and

e) local bus diversions will be posted

from 07.00 hours to 22.00 hours on 23 June
2019

Exmouth Market
New Water
Connection

a) prohibit vehicular traffic on Exmouth Market, outside Nos. 37 to 39
Exmouth Market;

suspend Pedestrian Zone restrictions during closure period;
suspend No Entry at Spafield Street junction with Rosebery Avenue;

@

suspend One Way traffic working in Spafield Street

shall be via Tysoe Street, Rosebery Avenue and Spafield Street

a) phase 1: from 22 June 2019 until 23 June
2019; and

b) phase 2: from 29 June 2019 until 30 June
2019

Hargrave Park
and Bredgar
Road

Street Party

)

c)

d) suspend One Way traffic working in Exmouth Market; and
)
)

prohibit vehicular traffic on Hargrave Park, between Dartmouth Park

Hill and Junction Road;

b)  prohibit vehicular traffic on Bredgar Road, between Dartmouth Park Hill
and Junction Road;

c) suspend No Entry at Hargrave Park, junction with Junction Road; and

d) suspend One Way traffic working in Hargrave Park for access/egress

only

a) eastbound traffic should proceed via Dartmouth Park Hill, Bickerton Road
and Junction Road; and

b) eastbound traffic should proceed via Dartmouth Park Hill, Bickerton Road
and Junction Road; and Westbound traffic should proceed via Junction
Road, Bickerton Road and Dartmouth Park Hill

for Hargrave Park from 13.00 hours to 18.00
hours and for Bredgar Road from 15.00
hours to 16.00 hours on 20 June 2019

St. Mary’s Grove
Street Party

prohibit vehicular traffic on St. Mary’s Grove, between Hopping Lane and
Canonbury Place

a) northbound traffic should proceed via Canonbury Place, Compton Road
and Prior Bolton Street; and

b) southbound traffic should proceed via Prior Bolton Street and Compton
Road

from 10.00 hours to 18.00 hours on 22 June
2019

For further information or to comment on the proposed and made orders contact Public Realm by emailing public.realm@islington.gov.uk or call 020 7527 2000.

Page 59




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 60



	Agenda
	 Hearing Procedure
	 Report of the Director of Markets & Consumer Protection
	1 Copy of Application
	2 Current Premises Licence
	3 Current Tables & Chairs Licence
	4 Conditions consistent with the operating schedule
	5i) Resident 1
	5ii) Resident 2
	5iii) Resident 3
	5iv) Resident 4
	5v) Resident 5
	6 Map of Nearby Premises
	7 Plan of Premises
	8i) Blue Notice 1
	8ii) Blue Notice 2
	8iii) Newspaper Advert



